Hennen, Nancy . _ Lﬁ("/lur(

From: ~ Bello, Anthony

Sent: _ Friday, October-02, 2009 10: 36 AM

To: marlin larson

Cc: ' Hennen, Nancy; Kimman, Paul

Subject: RE: Possible cover material Ty )

Marlin,

| just received a clarification that the material from South Central Grain is not contaminated grains as | originally thought
but rather it is excavated contaminated (Nitrogen and petroleum) soil. Now that we know what we are dealing with,
my recommendation is to follow what is in your Industrial Solid Waste Management Plan for the acceptance of. '
petroleum contaminated soil. | would also strongly recommend that the material be placed within the lined area (no
stockpile outside the lined area) if accepted. Because of the nitrogen and the petroleum products in the material, any -
and all moisture in contact with the material should remain or contained within the lined area. If used as cover material,
you need to make sure ‘that runoff from the cover 15 managed appropriately. Also, storage of the material on the liner is
limited to six months from the date the material i is “delivered to you facility. Please let me Know if you have any

- questlons or comments. :

P.S. Please document the volume of»mate'rialAreceived and how it is managed.

From: ‘marlin larson [mailto:marlin_l@co.renville.mn.us]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 8:26 AM

To: Bello, Anthony :

Subject: Poosible cover material

Tony _ ’ . ' -

Please review these test results.

South Central Grain has been told to treat this materlal as contamlnated (Nancy Hennen MPCA)

Itlooks “slightly tainted” to me. :

We could use this material for cover. Is there any way to stockpile this material on site but not on the llned facxllty? o

. South Central has offered to prowde tarps or plastic for over or under the material, -

Marlin






